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GEORGE ANTON, M.D., 4 1 

2 c a l l e d  by the P l a i n t i f f  f o r  the purpose o f  

3 Cross-Examination, as provided by the Ohio Rules o f  

4 C i v i l  Procedure, being by me f i r s t  d u l y  sworn, as 

5 he re ina f t e r  c e r t i f i e d ,  deposes and says as fo l lows:  
6 - _ _  
7 MR.  RYAN: I am hoping t h a t  the Court 
8 

9 

I O  

I 1  

12 

3 

4 

5 opi n i  ons . 
6 CROSS- EXAMINATION 

7 BY MR. RYAN: 

8 61. 

9 A. Yes. 

Reporter has a capt ion  i n  the  case o f  

Baldwin Duncan vs. S t .  Luke's Hospi ta l .  

We're here t o  take the depos i t ion  today o f  

George Anton who has been i d e n t i f i e d  w i t h i n  

the l a s t  week and a h a l f  as a person who 

w i l l  appear as an expert  on behal f  o f  S t .  

Luke's Hosp i ta l  t o  o f f e r  a ser ies  o f  

Is tha t  cor rec t ,  Doctor? 

Okay. 20 P. 

21 C l i n i c  Foundation. 

22 ( P l a i n t i f f ' s  Depos i t ion  E x h i b i t  1 

$P. (BY MR. RYAN) I put  a 1 on i t ,  Doctor. I s  tha t  a 

25 repor t  t h a t  you provided on t h i s  matter? 

I have received a repor t  f r o m  The Cleveland 

marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . )  
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5 
Yes. 

That repor t ,  does i t  c o n t a i n  a l l  t h e  opin ions you 

i n t e n d  t o  o f f e r  i n  t h i s  case? Le t  me reask i t .  

As we s i t  here today, i s  t h e r e  any op in ion  you 

h o l d  a t  t h i s  t ime t h a t  i s  not  a t  l eas t  addressed or  

mentioned here w i t h i n  t h i s  r e p o r t ?  

I t h i n k  every th ing  I need t o  address can be covered 

under the  t i t l e s .  

Okay. 

B u t  I guess t h a t ' s  sub jec t  t o  change depending on 

t h e  l i n e  o f  quest ioning.  

T h a t ' s  no problem. What I ' m  ask ing as we s t a r t  

ou t  - -  
I n  general I t h i n k  t h a t  i s  a f a i r  representat ion.  

Okay. My understanding i s ,  Doctor, t h a t  you a r e  

p a r t  o f  The Cleveland C l i n i c  Foundation and your 

s p e c i a l t y  i s  vascular  surgery? 

Yes. 

Where d i d  you go t o  co l lege  and medical school? 

I graduated f rom C.W. Post College, Long I s l a n d  

U n i v e r s i t y ,  medical school was Howard U n i v e r s i t y  i n  

Washington D.C. Subsequently I did a general 

su rgery  residency, f i v e - y e a r  residency, a t  The 

Cleveland CLin ic .  I thought I would j u s t  continue. 

Tha t ' s  f i n e .  Just so the  record w i l l  show, the  

1 
2 
3 
4 A. 

5 Q. 

6 
7 A. 

a 
9 

10 
11 
12 Q.  

13 
14 
15 
16 A.  

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 GI. 

22 
23 

<, 24 A.  

25 

6 
doc to r  has g rac ious ly  s a i d  he w i l l  p rov ide  a 

c u r r i c u l u m  v i t a e  or CV so we can have your 

background. 

Vascular f e l l o w s h i p  was done a t  Cleveland C l i n i c .  

From t h a t  p o i n t  on did you remain w i t h  The Cleveland 

C l  i n i c ?  

No. I was h i r e d  by a m u l t i - s p e c i a l t y  c l i n i c  i n  

V i r g i n i a  c a l l e d  Lakeview C l i n i c ,  one word, Lakeview, 

s tayed there f o r  about f o u r  months and returned back 

t o  Cleveland and have been working a t  H i l l c r e s t  

H o s p i t a l  s ince  I t h i n k  J u l y  1984. 
Okay. And then H i l l c r e s t  was taken over b y  The 

Cleveland C l i n i c  Foundation a t  some p o i n t  i n  t ime 

and t h a t ' s  how you were brought back w i t h i n  - -  How 

d i d  t h a t  happen? 

Not exac t l y .  I was a p r i v a t e  p r a c t i c e  vascular 

surgeon i n i t i a l l y  w i t h  a general surgery group, but  

I was always working a lone w i t h i n  t h e  group. And I 

j o i n e d  The Cleveland C l i n i c  Department of  Vascular 

Surgery August 9th,  1999. 
Okay. When you were here a t  H i l l c r e s t ,  had t h a t  

become a p a r t  o f  The Cleveland C l i n i c  Foundation 

ye t?  

The h o s p i t a l  system known as Mer id ia  was purchased, I 

b e l i e v e  i t ' s  c a l l e d  purchased, I ' m  not sure o f  the  

AZO0117 MIZANIN REPORTING SER 
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7 
d e t a i l s ,  by  The Cleveland C l i n i c  Health Care System, 

and I b e l i e v e  t h a t  was a year o r  two ago, somewhere 

l i k e  t h a t .  But my employment through the  Department 

o f  Vascular Surgery has no th ing  t o  do w i t h  t h e  

a c q u i s i t i o n  o f  t h i s  h o s p i t a l .  

Okay. 

They ' re  independent. 

So what happened i s  you were a c t u a l l y  + -  

I n v i t e d .  

- -  sought out  and i n v i t e d  t o  work a t  The Cleveland 

C l i n i c ?  

R igh t .  

I t  a l s o  happens t o  be you were here a long t ime ago 

a l so? 

R igh t .  

Your h o s p i t a l  p r i v i l e g e s  then a re  w i t h  The Cleveland 

C l i n i c ,  o r  where a re  they? 

Here. H i l l c r e s t  Hosp i ta l .  

And a l s o  i f  you were t o  go down t o  l i k e  t h e  main 

campus, a re  you al lowed t o  have p r i v i l e g e s  there  

a l so? 

I d o n ' t  know tha t .  

You d o n ' t  r e a l l y  need them, pu t  i t  t h a t  way, you do 

a l l  your work here? 

I have no i n t e n t i o n  t o  go anywhere e l s e  nor  was t h a t  

I t  happens you have your o f f i c e s  here? 

1 
2 9.  

3 A. 

4 Q. 

5 
6 A. 

7 P. 

8 A. 

9 0. 
10 

11 
12 
13 A .  

14 Q. 

15 A. 

16 Q .  

17 
18 A. 

19 Q. 

20 
21 A. 

22 
23 

8 
ever t h e  p lan.  

Are you an employee o f  Cleveland C l i n i c ?  

Yes. 

Do you know an i n d i v i d u a l  by t h e  name o f  Ronald 

Savr i n? 

Yes. 

Do you respect him as a doctor? 

Yes. 
Do you f ind him t o  be a f i n e  vascular  surgeon? 

you want me t o  ask i t  more in  a s t e p  process? 

long have you known him? 

you judge him? 
Why don ' t  you ask me i n  a step-wise fashion. 

Were you ever i n  p r a c t i c e  w i t h  him? 

Do 

How 

How do you know him? Can 

f 

No. 

D i d  you ever share 

with him? 

No. 

D i d  you ever have a 

D r .  Savrin? 

I ' v e  never had a f a l l i n g  out with him because I ' v e  

never had an arrangement with him. I have had - 
perhaps a disagreement along the  way, but  t h a t  may 

24 f l  h o l d  t r u e  f o r  anyone. 

25 P. I understand. Do you know an i n d i v i d u a l  by  t h e  name 
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2 monitored here, and one case i n  p a r t i c u l a r  I f e l t  

1 

2 A. 

3 Q. 

4 

5 A.  

6 Q. 
7 

8 
9 

10 A. 

11 Q. 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 A. 

18 

19 

I 2 you mean had seen t h e  p a t i e n t  a f t e r  h o s p i t a l  

o f  D r .  Rawlins? 

Yes. 

10 

11 

attended the  m o r b i d i t y  and m o r t a l i t y  meeting and we 

come up w i t h  some form o f  eva lua t ion  as t o  whether 

11 
care p rov ided  by Dr. Savr in  t o  an i n d i v i d u a l  by t h e  
name o f  Baldwin Duncan. Tha t ' s  what you've been 

10 A. 

11 

I had problems w i t h  t h e  f a c t  t h a t  the re  was some 

phone c a l l ,  one o r  more phone c a l l s ,  made t o  h i s  

I am t a l k i n g  about the D r .  Rawlins who i s  a lso  a c a l l e d  upon t o  do, c o r r e c t ?  

vascular  surgeon. Do you know him? 4 A.  Correct. 

Yes. 5 Q. A l l  r i g h t .  You've a l s o  been c a l l e d  upon t o  o f f e r  

I f  D r .  Rawlins were t o  i n d i c a t e  you and D r .  Savr in  

were together  f o r  a t ime and then there  was a 

disagreement o r  something t h a t  happened, does t h a t  8 A. Yes. 

have any meaning t o  you? 

None. 

Okay. D i d  you have a disagreement over care o f  

p a t i e n t s  or  anyth ing l i k e  t h a t  w i t h  D r .  Savrin? 

opin ions concerning the  care which was prov ided by  

the  St. Luke's  medical s t a f f  and a D r .  Camp? 

MR. MOSCARINO: Are you t a l k i n g  about o f  M r .  Duncanls leg, do you know? 

MR. RYAN: I ' m  ask ing i f  he can 

some par t i cuLar  p a t i e n t ?  A.  D r .  Jackson. 

i d e n t i f y  i t . 

I t  was not necessar i l y  a disagreement. 

w i t h  analyz ing p a t i e n t  care through our m o r b i d i t y  

and m o r t a l i t y  conferences t h a t  we h o l d  here on a 

I t  had t o  do 

15 along t h e  way. Now, I d o n l t  know i f  t h a t ' s  

16 p r i v i l e g e d  in fo rmat ion  or  no t .  But nonetheless, you 

17 asked me i f  I ever had a disagreement, and t h a t  

20 q u a r t e r l y  b a s i s  w i t h i n  the Department o f  Vascular 

21 Surgery a t  H i l l c r e s t  Hospi ta l .  

22 Q. ( B Y  MR. RYAN) Did you have a d iscuss ion  w i t h  h im 

23 i n v o l v i n g  t h e  outcome o f  h i s  pa t ien ts ,  the  

24 percentage t h a t  were no t  being successful,  or  

25 something a long those l i n e s ?  

15 Q. A l l  r i g h t .  

16 A. I th ink ,  you know, welre a l l  Board C e r t i f i e d  

17 seasoned vascular  surgeons I presume, and we have a 

10 
1 A. No. I t  had t o  do w i th  severa l  cases t h a t  were 

3 A. Yes. 

21 Q. A l l  r i g h t .  So what y o u ' r e  saying i s  i f  D r .  S a v r i n  

22 had fo l lowed through, Baldwin Duncan would s t i l l  

23 have h i s  leg? 

24 A.  I d o n ' t  b e l i e v e  I was n e c e s s a r i l y  saying t h a t .  

25 That 's  an i n t e r p r e t a t i o n .  What I would say i s  had 

12 
1 D r .  Savrin fo l lowed through, and by t h a t  I presume 

3 

4 Q. May I charac te r i ze  t h a t  i t  was an op in ion  which you 

5 formed about t h e  medical care t h a t  D r .  Savr in  was 

cou ld  have been managed d i f f e r e n t l y .  3 discharge, i s  t h a t  what y o u l r e  imply ing,  o r  had seen 

4 the  p a t i e n t  a t  any p o i n t  i n  t ime? 

5 6). You gave me a statement. The neg l igen t  

pos t - opera t i ve  care prov ided by D r .  Savrin. What 

was t h a t ?  

6 p r o v i d i n g  t o  some o f  h i s  p a t i e n t s  then? 

7 A .  No. We're t a l k i n g  about in  t h i s  case one p a t i e n t  i n  

8 p a r t i c u l a r ,  b u t  t h a t  was not an i n d i v i d u a l  appra isa l  

9 o r  judgment. This  was reviewed by aL l  those who n t i f y ?  

12 o r  not  the outcome was accepted under the  

13 circumstances o r  whether there was any substandard 

14 care provided. So there  may have been an issue 

12 

13 

14 per iod  p o s t -o p e r a t i v e l y .  

o f f i c e  and t h a t  the re  was no d e f i n i t i v e  f o l l o w- u p  

care prov ided by a vascular  surgeon w i t h i n  a 90-day 

18 would be the  substance and na tu re  of  t h e  

19 disagreement. 

20 Q. The reason I ask you those questions i s  because i n  

21 t h i s  repor t  i t  appears you are o f f e r i n g  an op in ion  

22 about a D r .  Savrin. Are we t a l k i n g  about the  same 

23 D r .  Savrin? 

( 24 A. Tha t ' s  co r rec t .  

18 1 r e s p o n s i b i l i t y  t o  any p a t i e n t  t h a t  we operate upon, 

19 and HCFA w i l l  t e l l  you i t ' s  a t  l e a s t  f o r  a 90-day 

20 per iod.  So I t h i n k  t h a t  the re  was a breakdown i n  

21 the  pos t -opera t i ve  care  rendered by Dr. Savrin. I 

22 t h i n k  had he made a s u b s t a n t i a l  comi tment  t o  t h e  

23 p a t i e n t  in h i s  vascular  disease process, which was a 

24 complex process, perhaps an amputation could have 

25 Q. You have had t h e  oppor tun i t y  t o  review the medical I 25 been avoided. 
1 
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1 9. Well, then t h i s  statement here i s  no t  - -  You say the  

2 

3 Baldwin 's  l imb  loss.  You're saying t h a t ' s  no t  what 

4 you r e a l l y  meant? 

5 A.  That 's  e x a c t l v  what I mant. Had he never o o e m e d  

negl igence was a d i r e c t  and proximate cause o f  M r .  

6 
7 

a 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 statement t h a t  i t  was the  i n f e c t i o n  t h a t  l e d  - 
14 d i r e c t l y  t o  t h e  loss of  l imb? 

15 A.  I would agree w i t h  t h a t .  

16 Q. 

17 the  l imb would have been okay? 

4 

So up u n t i l  - -  f f  the re  was no i n f e c t i o n ,  you t h i n k  --. a- c1. 

l a  A. 

19 

20 had stepped i n  when the  i n f e c t i o n  was i d e n t i f i e d  and 

21 

22 surgeon, t h a t  Mi-. Duncan more l i k e l y  than no t  l e t ' s  

23 say would s t i l l  have h i s  leg? 

24 A .  Yes, but I would q u a l i f y  that .  You' re k i n d  o f  

25 p u t t i n g  words i n  my mouth wi thout  me opening my 

Ok ay. 50 what y o 3 r e  saying then i s  i f  Dr. Savr in  

prov ided the  care  one would expect f rom a vascular  

14 
1 mouth. Le t  me t e l l  you what r e a l l y  counts here. 

2 0. Sure. 

3 A. You s a i d  be fo re  the  i n f e c t i o n  had occurred. I t h i n k  

4 what you want t o  do i s  t r y  and suspect, we c a n ' t  

5 always i d e n t i f y  an absolute i n f e c t i o n  e s p e c i a l l y  i n  

6 a p a t i e n t  w i t h  s t e r o i d s  and so f o r t h ,  bu t  a t  l e a s t  

7 suspect the  p a t i e n t  has i t .  Look f o r  i t .  I mean, 

a you have t o  make a conscious e f f o r t  i n  f o l l o w - u p  

9 care t o  ensure t h a t  no compl icat ions w i l l  occur. 

10 This man was se tup  f o r  having two types o f  

11 complicat ions, thrombot ic  compl icat ions and 

12 i n f e c t i o u s  compl icat ions.  Now, the  t ime frame f o r  

13 

14 days, okay. 

15 

16 there i s  a 30-day window t h a t  i s  most important i n  

17 

l a  pa t ien ts .  And t h e  reason we see these people w i t h i n  

19 

20 within t h a t  f i r s t  month i s  t o  examine t h e  wounds, 

21 examine t h e  vascu la tu re  i n  these s o - c a l l e d  vascular  

22 pa t ien ts ,  and t h a t ' s  t h e  commitment one must make t o  

23 these complex pa t ien ts .  And these compl icat ions,  

24 you know, c o i n c i d e n t l y  tend t o  occur w i t h i n  the  

25 f i r s t  30 days. 

t h a t  i s  going t o  be u s u a l l y  w i t h i n  t h e  f i r s t  30 

You look a t  opera t i ve  m o r t a l i t y  and morb id i t y ,  

the fo l low-up  care o f  these s o - c a l l e d  vascular  

t h a t  f i r s t  month perhaps on two o r  th ree  occasions 

AZO0117 MIZANIN REPORTING SER 

1 9. 

2 

3 

4 

5 A. 

6 GI. 

7 
a A. 

9 P.  

10 

11 

12 A. 

13 Q. 

14 A.  

15 

16 

17 

l a  
19 

20 

21 P.  

22 

23 A. 

24 

25 

15 
Okay. 

records f rom S t .  Luke's Hosp i ta l ,  co r rec t ,  

concerning the  treatment and care  prov ided t o  

Baldwin Duncan? 

Yes. 

From January 18th up through and i n c l u d i n g  the 

amputation, which was l i k e  March 10th - -  
Yes. 
- -  can we agree o r  d isagree every th ing  t h a t  happened 

a f t e r  March l o t h ,  a f t e r  t h e  amputation, i n  regards 

t o  t h i s  case i s  i n s i g n i f i c a n t ?  

Yes. 

Okay. 

And l e t  me q u a l i f y .  Perhaps I d i d n ' t  f u l l y  

understand your e a r l i e r  quest ion.  Did I review any 

o f  the records regarding D r .  Jackson? Well, I d i d .  

But maybe I misunderstood t h e  quest ion.  I reviewed 

a l l  the  h o s p i t a l  records through and a f t e r  the 

amputation. Maybe I d i d n ' t  make t h a t  c lear  e a r l i e r .  

I want t o  make t h a t  c l e a r  t o  you. 

Should D r .  Jackson have then c a r r i e d  out t h a t  

amputation? 

I don't f ind f a u l t  i n  t h e  d e c i s i o n  t h a t  D r .  Jackson 

made. Should he have performed the  amputation? I 

t h i n k  g iven t h e  s e t  o f  circumstances and g iven t h e  

You've had t h e  oppor tun i t y  t o  review the 

16 
type of  t r a i n i n g  a general surgeon has under these 

condi t ions,  I would have t o  say yes. I mean, when 

you look a t  any c l i n i c a l  course o f  a pa t ien t ,  the re  

may always be some d iscuss ion  and perhaps not  100% 

, ' .  . Y  

Having reviewed the  medical records, you c e r t a i n l y  

10 

11 

12 

13 A .  

14 GI. 
15 

16 

17 

i a  A. 

19 

20 P .  

21 

22 

23 

24 A.  

25 61. 

are  aware o f  the  f a c t  t h a t  t h e  i n t e r n i s t  t h a t  was 

f o l l o w i n g  him d i d  not  recommend an amputation? Can 

we agree w i t h  t h a t ?  

That i n t e r n i s t  i s ?  

On March 9, 1996 t h e r e  was an i n t e r n i s t  who was 

f o l l o w i n g  him, t h a t  they d i d  no t  make a 

recommendation of  amputation nor  were they 

consulted. Can we agree on t h a t ?  

You have t o  t e l l  me which i n t e r n i s t .  I remember 

more than one. 

WeLl, I ' m  so r ry .  You d o n ' t  have t h e  medical records 

w i th  you, Doctor? Do i t  t h i s  way; I would l i k e  you 

t o  assume there  was an i n t e r n i s t  f o l l o w i n g  t h i s  

case. I want you t o  assume t h a t .  

Sure. Absolute ly .  

And I would l i k e  you t o  assume t h a t  records show 
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10 
11 
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14 
15 
16  
17 
1 8  
19  
20 

17 
tha t  on March 9 an examination was performed by the  

i n t e r n i s t  showing the wh i te  b lood count was down, he 

seemed t o  be lower ing h i s  fever  and seemed t o  be  

improving i n  a l l  the marks t ha t  they were looking 

f o r .  That 's  what 's  noted i n  the  record. I want you 

t o  assume a plane x - ray  was taken about 6:OO o r  7:OO 
a t  n i gh t  on March 9th.  

hour/two hours l a t e r  they do a C T  Scan o f  the leg  

and they f i n d  c e r t a i n  f i nd ings  which are  then 

documented i n  the record. Then D r .  Jackson i s  

c a l l e d  in. Did D r .  Jackson have enough in fo rmat ion  

a t  t h a t  point in  t ime wi thout  seeking out any other 

consu l t  from a vascular  surgeon, an i n t e r n i s t ,  o r  

any other medical personnel there  t o  ca r r y  out on 

h i s  own o n l u t h  the advice o f  the residents t o  do 

Subsequent t o  tha t  about an 

-c--- 

e-knee amputation? 

MR. MOSCARINO: I ob jec t  t o  the f o r m  

of the ques t ion  and the hypothetica!. Go 

ahead and answer, obviousl  

understand h i s  question. 

21 A .  

22 Q.  (BY MR. RYAN) Okay. So then i f  yo 
23  you are t o  have t h a t  informat ion,  CT Scan, the 

24 i n t e r n i s t  documenting a t  that point t h a t  every th ing  

25 seemed t o  be improving, then tha t  alone wi thout  any 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 A .  

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 Q .  

11 
12 
13  A. 

14 
15 
16  A .  

1 7  
18 
19 
20 
21 Q .  

22 
23 
24 A. 

25 61. 

l a  
type o f  determinat ion as t o  what i s  i n  there,  what 

t he  i n f e c t i o n  i s ,  the ongoing process o r  anything 

l i k e  tha t ,  you would ca r r y  out an above-knee 

amputation? 

I j u s t  q u a l i f i e d  t h i s .  You t o l d  me tha t  everyth ing 

was improving. That 's  a l i t t l e  d i f f e r e n t  than what 

you s a i d  before.  

hypothe t ica l  problem tha t  every th ing  i s  improving, 

why would one ca r r y  out  an above-knee amputation? 

Why did Dr .  Jackson then i f  everyth ing was 

improving? 

I f  you ' r e  t e \ \ i n g  me i n  t h i s  

MR. MOSCARINO: Objection. 

Again - -  
MR. MOSCARINO: You're changing the 

hypothet ica l .  

I haven' t  been asked t o  rev iew D r .  Jackson and I 

haven' t  been asked t o  render an op in ion  about O r .  

Jackson and the amputation. We were j u s t  t a l k i n g  

h y p o t h e t i c a l l y  what cou ld  have or should have 

happened. 

(BY MR. RYAN) C e r t a i n l y  O r .  Jackson was the  one 

tha t  made the u l t ima te  dec i s i on  f o r  the removal o f  

the leg, co r rec t?  

Yes. 

You ind ica ted  i t  was D r .  Savr in  t ha t  brought t h a t  

AZO0117 MIZANIN REPORTING SER 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
22 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

3 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

19 
1 about, co r rec t?  

2 A. Yes. 

3 61. A l l  r i g h t .  HOW d i d  Dr. Savr in 's  input  con t r i bu te  o r  

4 b r i n g  about t ha t  amputation? 

5 A. My reco l kec t i on  i s  that he was n o t i f i e d  o f  t h i s  

o a t i e n t ' s  cond i t i on  when he came back t o  the  
- 

h o s p i t a l  w i t h  an i n f e c t i o n .  My r e c o l l e c t i o n  wa? 

t h a t  he had I be l i eve  spokenPo D r .  Camp, and my 

r e c o l l e c t i o n  i s  t h a t  he had no i n t e r e s t  i n  seeing 

t h i s  p a t i e n t  t ha t  was operated upon on h i s  serv ice.  

o b l i g a t i o n  and r e s p o n s i b i l i t y  t o  see t h i s  p a t i e n t  

and o f f e r  some he lp  i n  determining the  extent  o f  the 

i n f e c t i o n  and i f  indeed t h i s  p a t i e n t  should have 

requ i red  an amputation versus i n c i s i o n  drainage, e t  

cetera.  

- 
* 

'-It seems t o  m e x a t  he would have some sense o f  

So knowing the  p a t i e n t  was coming i n t o  the 

hosp i t a l ,  knowing the  p a t i e n t  had an i n fec t i on ,  I 

t h i n k  he f e l l  beneath t he  standard o f  care  

s p e c i f i c a l l y  t o  see the  p a t i e n t  and get  invo lved i n  

t h i s  p a t i e n t .  That 's  what I c a l l  proximate cause. 

I f  you don ' t  extend you rse l f  t o  t h a t  pa t i en t ,  he lp  

t h a t  pa t i en t ,  and you then want t o  outsource h i s  

care t o  a general surgeon o r  an i n t e r n i s t ,  then I 

t h i n k  you've made a conscious e f f o r t  t o  no t  he lp  

20 
1 t h a t  p a t i e n t .  This was not  unconscious, t h i s  was 

2 n o t  something t h a t  j u s t  happened t o  s l i p  by, and 

3 
4 by D r .  Savr in a t  l eas t  i n  t h a t  p a r t .  And I th ink ,  

t h a t ' s  where I have a problem w i th  the  care rendered 

y understanding from the  ma te r i a l  I reviewed 

c 

11 
12 a re  supposed t o  be compassionate as we l l  as 

13 i ndus t r i ous  and f i g h t i n g  f o r  a p a t i e n t ' s  l imb o r  

14 l i f e .  I mean, we have t o  be concerned w i t h  these 

15 people long term, no t  over j us t ,  we l l ,  I ' v e  signed 

16 o f f  the  p a t i e n t  and t h a t ' s  i t, he doesn' t  e x i s t  

17 anymore. 

18 Q.  So i t ' s  your op in i on  then i f  D r .  Savr in  had been 

19 involved,  the l imb would have been saved? 

20 A. That i s  not my opinion.  I t h i n k  asking me had he 

21 been involved, there  i s  no guarantee i t  would have 

22 been saved. You know, I wouldn't guarantee tha t .  

23 But I ' m  saying as a r e s u l t  of  h i s  no t  seeing the 

24 p a t i e n t  i n  a t i m e l y  fashion, even weeks be fore  o r  

25 f o l l o w i n g  up, come t o  my o f f i c e  i n  two  weeks, make 

o f  care f o r  Board C e r t i f i e d  vascular  surgeons wno 
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21 

1 

2 

3 t h i n k  t h a t  cou ld  have made a d i f f e r e n c e  - -  
4 Q. Okay. 

5 A. - -  w i t h i n  a reasonable degree o f  medical c e r t a i n t y .  

6 9. So more l i k e l y  than not  l e t ' s  say h i s  l imb would 

7 have survived? 

8 A .  I abso lu te ly  b e l i e v e  tha t .  

9 Q. 

10 

11 A. 

12 P. 

13 avai  lab le? 

14 A .  I have no idea what they p rov ide  there.  

15 Q. Okay. I f  S t .  Luke's Medical Center has on i t s  s t a f f  

16 a f u l l - t i m e  vascular  surgeon, c e r t a i n l y  then being a 

17 member o f  t h a t  s t a f f  he would be invo lved  i n  the  

18 treatment and care  o f  Baldwin Duncan, wouldn't  he? 

19 A. I have no idea what t h e i r  commitment and who t h e i r  

20 s t a f f  i s .  I d o n l t  know t h a t  any h o s p i t a l  has a 

21 

22 somebody. You know, I j u s t  d o n ' t  know what they 

23 

24 --Comment. 

25 Q. Would a general surgeon know how t o  c a r r y  out the  

Do you t h i n k  they would have a vascular  surg 

- 

24-hour a day f u L l - t i m e  vascular  surgeon t o  access 

have there, t h e  s e t t m e r e ,  so I have t o  wi thhold 
- 

~ - 
- 

1 

2 

3 A .  

4 12. 
5 

6 

7 

8 

9 61. 

10 

11 A. 

12 Q. 

13 

14 

15 A .  

16 Q. 

17 

18 

19 A .  

20 Q. 

21 

22 

23 
i 
t L  24 A .  

25 0. 

22 
s u r g i c a l  opening t h a t  was performed on Baldwin 

Duncanls leg  on January 20th o r  22nd, 1996? 

The s u r g i c a l  opening? 

Opening o f  the  leg, what was done t o  open the  l e g  

and g a i n  access t o  the  veins and a r t e r i e s ,  could a 

general surgeon do t h a t ?  

MR. MOSCARINO: You' re t a l k i n g  about 

the  procedure D r .  Rawlins d i d ?  

(BY MR. R Y A N )  No. Talk ing about the  f i r s t  opening 

up o f  t h e  leg. 

I don ' t  know. 

Would a general surgeon be ab le  t o  take a leg, take 

a scalpel ,  c u t  t h e  sk in,  move the  muscle and open i t  

up, cou ld  a general surgeon do t h a t ?  

Yes. 

And when he comes back out Later on he could have an 

i n f e c t i o n ,  r i g h t ?  Tha t l s  what we're t a l k i n g  about. 

The leg  was opened up and then closed? 

I d o n ' t  know what you ' re  t a l k i n g  about. 

Baldwin Duncan, t a l k i n g  about Baldwin Duncan. What 

happened i s  h i s  l e g  was opened, i t  was exposed t o  

t h e  ou ts ide  environment, i t  was c losed  back up, i t  

was s t a p l e d  up? 

When D r .  Rawlins operated upon him? 

Right .  

AZO0117 MIZANIN REPORTING SEE 

23 
1 A. Yes. I t  was operated upon. 

2 P .  As a r e s u l t  o f  t h a t  surgery, did t h a t  i n  your 

3 o p i n i o n  - -  I ' m  ask ing reasonable medical opin ion.  I 

4 d o n ' t  want guarantees. I d i d n ' t  mean t o  mis lead 

5 you. I n  your opin ion,  i s  t h a t  what probably led t o  

6 the  i n f e c t i o n ?  

. MOSCARINO: What? 

r p r i s e  you when they took t h a t  swab t h e r e  

19 area? Are you aware o f  t h a t ?  D i d  you know tha t?  

20 A .  Am I aware o f  what now? 

21 Q. 
22 

'23 

=z within the  leg. Do you know t h a t ?  

25 MR. MOSCARINO: Object ion.  

There was a c t u a l l y  an i n c i s i o n  i n  the  leg  on 

February 9 t h  t o  p l a c e  t h e  swab w i t h i n  the  leg and 

w i t h i n  t h a t  i n c i s i o n  t o  g a i n  what was contained 

24 
1 A.  I'm n o t  aware of  t h a t .  

2 ( P l a i n t i f f ' s  Deposi t ion E x h i b i t  2 

3 marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . )  

4 Q. (BY MR. RYAN) I ' m  going t o  hand you a document 

5 
6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 Q 

20 

t h a t ' s  been marked as P l a i n t i f f ' s  Deposi t ion E x h i b i t  

2. 

MR. MOSCARINO: Just  no te  my 

ob jec t ion .  I t h i n k  M r .  Ryan i s  

m ischarac te r i z ing  what t h a t  says i n  the  

record. I don't need my l e t t e r .  Why a r e  

you handing me t h a t ?  

MR. RYAN: Tha t ' s  what I got. Tha t ' s  

what was at tached t o  your l e t t e r .  

MR. MOSCARINO: I know I sent you 

these, Dan. What y o u l r e  t e l l i n g  me i s  

y o u ' r e  t ry ing t o  make t h a t  out t o  be some 

l e g  operat ion.  I d o n ' t  know i f  t h a t ' s  t h e  

case a t  a l l .  

(BY MR. R Y A N )  Have you ever seen t h i s  document a t  

a l l ?  

21 A. This  p a r t i c u l a r  document, no. I d o n l t  r e c a l l .  I 
22 cou ld  have seen i t, but I d o n ' t  r e c a l l .  

23 Q. 

24 anaerobic cu l tu re ,  February 9 a t  2:30, I'm assuming 

25 t h a t  i s  2:30 p.m., the  1430 appears? 

Okay. On t h a t  document do you n o t e  here i t  says 
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1 A.  

2 Q. 

3 A. 

i. 4 Q .  
5 

6 A. 

7 Q. 

8 

9 A. 

10 Q. 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 A. 

16 Q. 

17 

18 A. 

19 

20 Q. 

21 A .  

22 
23 GI. 
24 

25 

25 
Yes. 

On top  we see a 2-9-96, Baldwin Duncan? 

Yes. 

A l l  r i g h t .  Doses t h a t  mean anyth ing t o  you, t h a t  

phrase r i g h t  there? 

I t ' s  abbreviated. Looks l i k e  l e f t  l e g  i n c i s i o n .  

Okay. 

Camp's deposi t ion,  c o r r e c t ?  

Yes. 

You are aware, o r  c o r r e c t  me i f  I ' m  wrong, a r e  you 

aware t h a t  a repor t  was generated w i t h  her  name on 

i t  showing t h a t  there had been taken a swab from the  

l e f t  l eg  and run some t e s t s  on tha t ,  a r e  you aware 

o f  tha t?  

Yes. 

Do you know what t h e  r e s u l t s  were o f  t h a t  tes t ,  do 

you r e c a l l ?  

I don ' t  r e c a l t .  I know t h e r e ' s  records o f  i t  i n  

there, but  I d o n ' t  r e c a l l  what they showed. 

Okay. 

There was a l i s t  o f  t h i s  i n  the  records. I received 

a l l  these - -  t h i s  m a t e r i a l .  

You then were prov ided the  r e s u l t s  o f  the  t e s t  t h a t  

was requested. This  might help. I have w i t h  me 

- -  I ' m  g i v i n g  t h i s  t o  you t o  see i f  t h a t  j a r s  your 

You have had the  oppor tun i t y  t o  read D r .  

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 A .  

7 Q. 

8 

9 A .  

10 

11 (1. 

12 

13 

14 A. 

15 61. 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 A. 

22 

23 
/ 
\, 24 

25 

26 
memory or  helps you remember. 1 would r e l a t e  t o  

you, and I t h i n k  we've had t h i s  before, t h e r e ' s  

notes on the  s i d e  t h a t  D r .  Savr in  s a i d  t h a t  he 

wrote. We've had test imony t h a t  he wrote t h i s  on 

t h e  s i d e  here. 

Okay. I ' m  aware o f  tha t .  

Can you t e l l  from look ing  a t  t h a t  document who 

ordered t h a t  t e s t ?  

I t  says here, I'll read i t  f o r  you, ordered by Camp, 

Linda. 

Okay. I n  reading D r .  Camp's deposi t ion,  I b e l i e v e  

t h a t  she denied t h a t  she ever ordered tha t ,  i s  t h a t  

co r rec t  ? 

I b e l i e v e  t h a t ' s  co r rec t .  

Do you th ink  i t ' s  a proper way t o  run  a h o s p i t a l  t o  

be p u t t i n g  a d o c t o r ' s  name on a repor t  which he 

never ordered i t  i n  t h e  f i r s t  place? Does t h a t  

cause you any concern? 

MR. MOSCARINO: Ob jec t ion  t o  the  form 

o f  the  question. 

I t h i n k  i t  causes a l o t  o f  concern f o r  a l o t  of 
people under the  circumstances. I mean, t h a t ' s  p a r t  

and parce l  why we' re here today is t o  determine 

where t h i s  c u l t u r e  came from, who ordered i t ,  who i n  

f a c t  took i t ,  and where i t  was taken from. Now, you 

AZO0117 MIZANIN REPORTING SEI; 

1 know, i f  her name appears here and they a l s o  

2 document L e f t  l eg  i n c i s i o n  as we read, do we r e a l l y  

3 know i t  came f rom t h e  i n c i s i o n ?  Was i t  f rom t h e  

4 surrounding sk in?  I c a n ' t  t e l l  you. I can ' t  t e l l  

3 
6 12. (BY  MR.  RYAN) Based on reasonable medical 

7 p r o b a b i l i t y ?  

8 A.  Forget the  p r o b a b i l i t y  p a r t .  Based on the 

9 i n fo rmat ion  I ' v e  reviewed, t h e  test imony under oath 

10 by the physicians, and o f  course these l a b  repor ts .  

11 There seems t o  be a l o t  o f  con fus ion  here. 

12 Q. My ques t ion  i s  th i s ;  you s a i d  t h e  fo l low ing ,  s t I t l s  

13 

14 medical s t a f f  and D r .  Camp was both t i m e l y  and 

15 appropr iate."  So you've o f f e r e d  an op in ion  about 

16 the  S t .  Luke's medical s t a f f ?  

17 A .  Yes. 

18 61. Forget D r .  Camp. I ' v e  asked you do you t h i n k  i t ' s  

you based on reason - -  

F P 

my op in ion  t h a t  t h e  care p rov ided  by  t h e  S t .  Luke's 

.. 

e- 

19 

20 t e s t  o f  t h i s  type when the doc to r  says I never 

appropr ia te  t h a t  a d o c t o r ' s  nameshould appear on  a 
e I__ ZI 

21 ordered i t  i n  the  f i r s t  place? Doesn' t  t h a t  cause 

22 you some concern? 

23 A.  Yes. 

7 

, 

Do you t h i n k  t h a t ' s  a proper way t o  run  

25 a h o s p i t a l ?  

1 

2 A. 

3 

4 

5 Q. 

6 

7 A .  

8 Q. 

9 

10 A.  

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 61. 
16 A. 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

28 

I d o n ' t  know how t h e  h o s p i t a l ' s  run. To ex t rapo la te  

a t e s t  on any g iven  day from 365 days a year then  

say i s  t h a t  any way t o  run a h o s p i t a l ,  1 c a n ' t  say. 

(BY  MR. R Y A N )  Most neg l igen t  a c t s  are j u s t  one act ,  

r i g h t ?  

1 d o n ' t  know. 

This i s  one ac t .  

fo l lowed up on? 

One act? Wait. Th is  was not  t h e  a c t  I ' m  t a l k i n g  

about. I t ' s  no t  one ac t .  Not i n  t h i s  p a t i e n t ' s  

case. I disagree. I t  i s  not  one ac t  t h a t  caused 

the  Loss o f  the  limb, and i t ' s  n o t  one c u l t u r e  t h a t  

caused the  loss  o f  t h e  limb, my f r i e n d .  

I understand. 

We're t a l k i n g  about from the  t ime he f i r s t  came i n  

w i t h  a cLot i n  h i s  l e g  t o  the  t ime he l o s t  h i s  leg.  

We're no t  t a l k i n g  about one c u l t u r e  r e s u l t  w i t h  one 

person's name on i t .  

I d o n ' t  know and you d o n ' t  know. 

a c t u a l l y  performed t h e  cu l tu re ,  I d o n ' t  know and you 

d o n ' t  know. But we're t a l k i n g  about a span o f  time. 

There a r e  many occurrences, okay, no t  j u s t  one. And 

d i d  he lose h i s  limb because o f  t h i s  c u l t u r e  r e s u l t ?  

I c a n ' t  say t h a t  wi th a reasonable degree o f  medical 

MR. MOSCARINO: Object ion.  

It was a surgery t h a t  no one 

Whether she ordered i t  o r  not, 

Whether she 
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29 

1 c e r t a i n t y .  But  I ' m  t e l l i n g  you i t  was a v i o l a t i o n  

2 

3 

i n  the standard o f  ca re  by  a vascular  surgeon who 

should have p a r t i c i p a t e d  and helped and cared f o r  a 

i 4 pat  i ent . 
5 Q. A k l  r i g h t .  

6 A .  That 's  what I ' m  saying. 

7 0. 

8 A. That has n o t h i n g  t o  do - -  I d o n ' t  mean t o  i n t e r r u p t .  

9 Q. I t ' s  my record, but go ahead. 

You're saying t h a t  - -  

10 A. You're paying f o r  t h i s .  1 d o n ' t  know who's paying 

11 f o r  i t .  The p o i n t  i s  t h i s ;  t h e r e  i s  a l o t  o f  

confus ion about t h i s  cu l tu re ,  who d i d  it, how i t  was 

done, where i t  was done, so we can never r e a l l y  

answer t h a t .  

21 you have t h a t ?  

22 A. I d o n ' t  r e c a l l  a record o f  a c l i n i c a l  exam t h a t  l e d  

23 ~ t o  t h a t  c u l t u r e  because i t ' s  my reco l lec t ion ,  

24 cor rec t  me i f  I ' m  wrong nere, i t ' s  my r e c o l l e c t i o n  

& 4. 

25 t h a t  the re  was no record  o f  t h i s  p a t i e n t  v i s i t i n g  
t 

c 
30 

the o u t p a t i e n t  surgery And I b e l i e v e  they 
:$ 
$ 1 

2 

3 her deposi t ion.  There i s  t h e  head nurse t h a t  runs 

4 

5 

6 t h i s  p a t i e n t  signed in  the  ou tpa t ien t  surgery c l i n i c  

7 t h a t  l e d  t o  t h i s  so- ca t led  cu l tu re .  

8 0. The p a t i e n t  was b i t l e d  f o r  i t  from the  hosp i ta l  out 

9 o f  the s u r g i c a l  c l i n i c .  

t r i e d  t o  f i nd  t h a t  i n  the  compGter, as you saw i n  

the c l i n i c  and D r .  Camp t r i e d  t o  t r a c k  t h i s  p a t i e n t  

down and apparent ly  the re  was no computer record o f  

10 A. Fine. What do you want  me t o  t e l l  you? 

11 Q. Was he there? He says he was there. 

12 A .  Youlre ask ing me i f  I saw a record, and I ' m  t e l l i n g  

13 you I haven ' t  seen a record. Do you have a record? 

14 

15 Q. No. 
16 A. 

17 led t o  t h e  c u l t u r e ?  

18 9. A l l  r i g h t .  You' re saying t h i s  i s  o n l y  one p iece  o f  

19 paper? 

20 A. Yes. 

21 61. Okay. Court case comes up, you get a subpoena t o  

22 come t o  c o u r t .  What a r e  you going t o  do? A r e  you 

23 going t o  ignore  i t?  

24 A. I ' m  going t o  c a l l  my a t to rney .  

25 Q. You're no t  going t o  ignore i t , though, a r e  you? 

Can you show me a record? 

Can YOU sh ow me the record o f  the  phys ica l  exam t h a t  
4 
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1 A. 

2 Q. 

3 A. 

4 Q. 

5 A. 

6 Q. 

7 A. 

8 

9 

10 Q. 

11 

12 A. 

13 

14 6). 

15 

16 A. 

LQ. 
18 

19 A .  

*20 Q. 

21 

22 A. 

23 61. 

31 
No. 

Did D r .  Camp ignore t h i s ?  

Did she ignore t h a t  r e p o r t ?  

Yes. 

I d o n ' t  b e l i e v e  she did. 

When d i d  she get i t ?  

I f  I r e c a l l ,  i t  was i n  t h e  mailbox, i t  was in her 

mailbox, and my r e c o l l e c t i o n  i s  t h a t  she was on 

vaca t ion  a t  the time. It was p laced i n  t h e  mailbox. 

Well, l e t ' s  say t h a t  she came back from vaca t ion  on 

the  2 4 t h  and she found i t  i n  her  mailbox. 

There 's  more than one mailbox. This  was i n  the  

s o - c a l l e d  garbage mailbox, whatever t h a t  means. 

Tha t ' s  a good way t o  run a h o s p i t a l ,  too, then? 

That has no th ing  t o  do w i t h  running a h o s p i t a l .  

(BY MR. RYAN)  Are you saying D r .  Camp i s  n o t  

q u a l i f i e d  t o  handle t h i s  type o f  problem? 

You' re saying t h a t .  

I'm asking you i s  she not  q u a l i f i e d  t o  handle t h i s  

type o f  problem? 

What t ype  o f  problem? 

No. I n f e c t i o n  i n  a wound. 

MR. MOSCARINO: Object ion. 

Reading a repor t? 

1 Q. Why would you order  a t e s t  if- 

2 c l i n i c a l  exam f i r s t ?  

-6- G. I *  f i 6 a p p r o p r i a t e  medical care - -  
5 

6 Q. 

7 
8 

9 A. 

10 

11 

12 Q: 

13 

14 

15 A. 

16 

17 

18 

19 61. 

20 

21 

22 

23 A .  

24 0. 

25 

MR. MOSCARINO: By who? 

( B Y  MR. RYAN) Is i t  proper medical care t o  run a 

h o s p i t a l  and someone can walk i n  and go t o  the 

mic rob io logy  l a b  and run  a repor t?  

D r .  Camp doesn' t  run the  h o s p i t a l .  L e t ' s  j u s t  ask 

one ques t ion  here. Ask me a question, something I 

can understand. 

" I t ' s  my op in ion  the  care p rov ided  by t h e  S t .  Luke 's  

medical s t a f f , "  can we agree t h e  labora to ry  i s  p a r t  

o f  t h e  S t .  Luke's medical s t a f f ?  

I d i d n ' t  have t h a t  i n  mind when I wrote t h a t  l e t t e r .  

S t .  Luke 's  medical s t a f f  would have been the 

res idents,  the  nurses. We would have t o  inc lude t h e  

s t a f f  w i t h i n  t h e  laboratory.  I t h i n k  t h a t ' s  f a i r .  

Would you a l s o  inc lude  those people who keep the  

documents and ma in ta in  the  records a t  the  S t .  Luke's 

Medical Center? Would t h a t  be p a r t  o f  the  medical 

s t a f f ?  

We should inc lude  a l l  those people. 

A t l  r i g h t .  So my quest ion i s ,  should you r u n  a 

h o s p i t a l  where a person i s  permi t ted  t o  j u s t  go i n t o  

Is t h a t  co r rec t?  

'ICE, INC. Pages 29 to 3 2  
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20 Q.  
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22 
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33 
the  mic rob io logy  l ab  and say, Here, run t h i s  t e s t ?  

MR. MOSCARINO: Object ion.  

(BY MR. RYAN) 

hosp i t a l ?  

I s  t ha t  a proper way t o  run a 

MR. RYAN: That ' s  an improper 

quest ion.  

case. That 's  no t  the standard we' re judged 

by. 

That 's  not  the focus o f  the 

(BY MR. RYAN) Do you understand my question? 

No, I don ' t .  

You are not  going t o  o f f e r  an op in ion  o f  S t .  Luke's 

Medical Center whether they  provided appropr iate 

care? 

MR. MOSCARINO: That ' s  a d i f f e r e n t  

He a l ready  sa id  he did.  quest ion.  

Object ion.  Now you ' r e  t w i s t i n g  i t . 

(BY MR. RYAN)  Are you going t o  o f f e r  t ha t  opin ion? 

I o f fe red  the  same op in ion  I gave. Why would I 

change my mind? 

I n  your opin ion,  i s  i t  appropr ia te  t o  have a person 

come i n t o  a su rg i ca l  center  i n  a hosp i t a l  and have 

no th ing  w r i t t e n  up about i t?  Just general ly ,  do you 

t h i n k  t h a t ' s  acceptable? 

24 A. Not on ly  i s  i t  n o t  acceptable, I don ' t  know tha t  

25 t ha t  cou ld  ever poss ib ly  happen. I n  order t o  ga in  

34 
1 - -  In  order t o  enter  a f a c i l i t y ,  one must check i n  I 

2 presume. I d o n ' t  t h i n k  one comes in  and says, Swab 

3 t h i s ,  ana leaves. Someone should have some record  
' 

4 o f  i t  somehow. 

5 Q .  Okay. 

6 A. That would be appropr iate.  

7 6). Okay. 

a standard o f  care you would expect i n  a hosp i t a l  o f  

9 t h i s  type i f  a person would walk i n t o  the l ab  and 

10 j u s t  order a t e s t  on t h e i r  own? 

1 1  A. A person meaning a pa t i en t?  

12 Q. A pa t i en t .  You would expect them t o  s ign  i n ,  have a 

13 record, have a c l i n i c a l  examination SO the 

14 
15 c l i n i c a l  examination, i s  t ha t  a f a i r  statement? 

16 A. I would expect tha t .  

17 0. Okay. Based on the medical records o f  S t .  Luke's 

l a  Hospi ta l ,  i s  i t  your op in ion  t ha t  D r .  Camp d i d  not  

19 
20 31st up t o  February 20th? 

21 A. I don ' t  remember the date. What occurred on 

22 February - -  
23 61. George can cor rec t  me. I be l i eve  she came back on 

od 
So we can agree i t  woutd be below the minimum 

L 

appropr iate t e s t s  can be _I determined from tha t  
c___ 

1__ 

see Baldwin Duncan between the t i m e  frame of January 

1, 24 the 24th o f  February f r o m  a vacat ion.  She went out 

25 on the 16th. So the t ime frame I ' m  asking i s  from 
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35 
January 31st when he s igned out,  when he s igned out  

o f  the  hosp i t a l ,  up t o  the  t ime I be l i eve  she 

i nd i ca ted  she got  t h i s  r epo r t  a t  the end o f  February 

l e t ' s  say. Is i t  your op in i on  up u n t i l  she got  t h i s  

r epo r t  tha t  she had no t  seen Baldwin Duncan? 

Yes, 1 agree. 

Okay. 

de termina t ion  how D r .  Linda Camp's name wound up 

being used a t  the S t .  Luke's Medical Center on these 

Mic rob io logy  Department r e s u l t s ?  Were you ab le  t o  

determine tha t?  

I ' v e  no t  been able t o  determine tha t .  

A l l  r i g h t .  Do you f e e l  t h a t  o f f e r i n g  a general 

statement tha t  )'The care  provided by the S t .  Luke's 

medical s t a f f  was both t ime l y  and appropr iate"  

includes tha t  p a r t  o f  the  puzzle, even though you 

knew you weren't ab le  - -  
Yes, I th ink  so. The problem I have i s  was some 

documentation l o s t ?  

in ,  s igned i n ?  Could t he re  have been paper 

generated? You know, I c a n ' t  answer a l l  those 

p o s s i b i l i t i e s .  But I don ' t  see how t h a t  d i r e c t l y  

invo lves  D r .  Camp other than her name happens t o  be 

on t h i s  sheet o f  paper. 

Were you ab le  t o  make any type o f  

Could t h i s  p a t i e n t  have come 

According t o  her testimony, she never had 

36 
1 examined the p a t i e n t  nor d i d  she order the swab. 

2 9. Okay. I n  your examination of t he  records o f  S t .  

3 Luke's Hospi ta l ,  were you g iven access t o  the  orders 

4 
5 t h a t  brought about these t e s t  r e s u l t s ?  

t h a t  a c t u a l l y  went t o  the  Mic rob io logy  Department 
-4 % 

c- 

6 A. I haven' t  seen those. I don ' t  r e c a l l  seeing an 

7 order f o r  tha t  swab. The o n l y  t h i u r ' v o  coon i s  j 

8 what you showed me here, the  swab resu l t s .  

9 Q. Okay. Would you expect reasonable medical care  

c 

10 min ima l ly  a t  Least would requ i re  the person order ing  

11 rhe swab a t  Least i d e n t i f y  themselves on tha t  s l i p  

12 t h a t  went t o  the l a b  showing t hey ' r e  the ones t h a t  

13 ordered i t ,  would you agree w i t h  t ha t?  

14 A .  Under most circumstances; however, you know, we a l l  

15 know t h a t  sometimes nurses w i l l  judge a s i t u a t i o n  

16 and send a c u l t u r e  and put  a phys i c i an ' s  name on i t .  

17 I mean, t ha t  happens. That 's  the r e a l i t y  o f  th ings.  

18 They then expedi te care o f  the p a t i e n t  i n  so doing. 

19 And I as a phys ic ian  f e e l  very comfortable i f  a 

20 nurse wishes t o  send a u r i n e  c u l t u r e  or  even a wound 

21 c u l t u r e  and put my name on i t .  So t h a t  n o t  on ly  i s  

22 
23 every day. 

24 Q. 

25 S t .  Luke's Medical Center, the su rg i ca l  center, 

- 
reasonable and standard care, it' happens v i r t u a l l y  

You are comfortable w i t h  a p a t i e n t  coming i n t o  the 
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37 
having a nurse coming up, t a k i n g  a scalpel ,  open a 

wound, take a swab or  something, and then send i t  up 

and make the de te rmina t ion  as t o  what t e s t s  t o  

order? You're comfor table w i t h  t h a t ?  

MR. MOSCARINO: Object ion.  Now y o u ' r e  

tak ing  i t  t o  a d i f f e r e n t  leve l ,  but  go 

ahead. 

I I m  not  comfor table w i t h  what you j u s t  s a i d  as you 

descr ibed i t ,  nor  would anyone e l s e  be. 

(BY MR.  RYAN) I understand. 

You do? 

What I ' m  asking you i s  i t  i s  t h e  doctor  t h a t  makes a 

determinat ion as t o  what t e s t s  t o  order, co r rec t?  

No. We s a i d  t h a t  before.  You asked me about a 

nurse w ie ld ing  a sca lpe l .  Tha t ' s  a l i t t l e  d i f f e r e n t  

than what we're t a l k i n g  about. What we ' re  t a l k i n g  

about i s  a swab. A nurse can take a swab and swab a 

c u l t u r e  and send i t .  

Would you expect a nurse t o  do a l e f t  Leg i n c i s i o n ?  

That doesn' t  say t h a t  a l e f t  l e g  i n c i s i o n  was 

performed here. You asked me what t h a t  sa id.  I 

s a i d  t h a t ' s  abbrev ia t ion  f o r  l e f t  leg i n c i s i o n .  

That means there  must have been a l e f t  l e g  i n c i s i o n  

-tosLlah--m ebod y inc ised  a 

l e g  when t h i s  man came in. 

38 
1 9. C e r t a i n l y  i t  would be h e l p f u i  i f  t h e  i n p u t t e r  o f  t h e  

2 document o rder ing  t h i s  no ted  where t h i s  came from t o  

3 know what i t  means, c o r r e c t ?  

4 A. I d o n ' t  need any more help.  1 can see i t .  This  

5 says l e f t  l eg  i n c i s i o n .  

6 Q. 

7 and you get back t h i s  r e p o r t .  

8 A.  Wait. Back up. 1 d o n ' t  understand. 

9 Q. I ' m  phrasing t h e  quest ion.  I ' m  not done ye t .  You 

10 come i n  on t h a t  p a t i e n t  a day l a t e r .  

11 a swab performed. Okay? 

12 A. Okay. 

13 Q. 

14 there  i n  the  s u r g i c a l  cen te r  as a doctor, someone 

15 comes up t o  you and presents t o  you t h i s  repor t ,  

16 says, This i s  what came back on Baldwin Duncan, what 

17 would you do? 

18 A. I would Like t o  know about t h e  p a t i e n t  f i r s t .  

19 You're asking me I ' m  coming in  cold-cocked here and 

20 d o n ' t  know anything. I would L ike t o  know more 

21 about the pa t ien t ,  c e r t a i n l y  t h e  c l i n i c a l  

22 p resen ta t ion  of  t h i s  p a t i e n t ,  and then I can s o r t - o f  

So Let 's  say you come i n t o  t h i s  p a t i e n t  a day Later 

There has been 

The swab has been taken and you come back and y o u ' r e  

c 

- 
- 

23 piece th ings together .  

24 61. A l l  r i g h t .  So t'ipis r e p o r t  w i thou t  a c l i n i c a l  (, 
25 eva lua t ion  r e a l l y  has no meaning? 
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39 
I wouldn ' t  say i t  - -  No r e p o r t  has no meaning. 

2 I understand. 

5 QL{ Could we i d e n t i f y  i t  c e r t a i n  as a s ignpost  L e t l s  say . P  
6 

7 

8 

9 A. 

10 

11 8. 

12 

13 

14 

15 A .  

16 61. 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 A. 

23 

24 

25 

Y- 

t h a t  you should probably f o l l o w  up and f ind out why 

t h i s  b a c t e r i a  o r  what i s  l i s t e d  here i s  being shown 

on t h i s  repor t?  

Oh, yes. Absolute ly .  I t  would generate c u r i o s i t y  

a t  the  very leas t .  

Okay. 

no f a u l t  w i t h  her the  f a c t  she attempted t o  get a 

h o l d  o f  Baldwin Duncan t o  t r y  t o  have him come i n ?  

Would t h a t  be reasonable? 

I f i n d  no f a u l t  a t  a l l .  

She i n d i c a t e d  she cou ld  n o t  f ind a phone number t o  

contact  him, bu t  you c e r t a i n l y  would say tha t ,  yes, 

she should make - -  based on t h i s  r e p o r t  she 

c e r t a i n l y  was r i g h t  i n  making the  e f f o r t  t o  a t  l e a s t  

t r y  t o  get  a h o l d  o f  him somehow. I s  t h a t  a f a i r  

statement? 

I n  answer t o  your question, I can see i t  i n  her 

depos i t ion ,  i n  my op in ion  D r .  Camp a t  t h a t  p o i n t  i n  

t ime t h a t  you j u s t  descr ibed went above and beyond 

t h e  c a l l  o f  du ty  o f  any res iden t  t h a t  I would 

So when D r .  Camp got i t  on t h e  24 th  you f i n d  

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 
6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 Q. 

12 

13 

14 A.  

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 Q.  

- 

care o f  t h i s  pa t ien t ,  

but because she cared enough t o  t r y  and t rack  t h i s  

man down based on a r e p o r t  t h a t  was s t u f f e d  i n  her 

mailbox t h a t  she was supposed t o  come back and 

respond to, I t h i n k  she made a p l a u s i b l e  e f f o r t  i n  

ent 

nk 
c_J 

I b e l i e v e  she i n d i c a t e d  she cou ld  no t  come up w i t h  a 

phone number t o  reach the  p a t i e n t ,  would t h a t  be a 

f a i r  charac te r i za t ion ,  t h a t  was her at tempt? 

I b e l i e v e  so; however, I a l s o  b e l i e v e  I r e c a l l  

something about the  phone number having - -  e i t h e r  

the re  was no phone number or  the re  was some other  

problem, b u t  I don ' t  r e c a l l  the  exact nature.  But 

i f  you s a i d  there was no phone number, then I would 

agree w i t h  t h a t .  I remember there  was a problem 

w i t h  the  phone number. I d o n ' t  remember e x a c t l y  

what i t  was. I d o n ' t  know i f  they had p r i v a c y  

manager. You know what I ' m  saying? I d o n ' t  r e c a l l  

what the  circumstance was. I know t h e r e  was a 

problem with a phone c a l l  o r  a phone number. 

Okay. Do you t h i n k  D r .  Jackson was t h e  appropr iate 

'ICE, INC. Pages 37 to 4 0  



GEORGE ANTON, M.D. 

1 

2 

6 

7 
8 

9 Q. 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 A. 

15 Q. 

16 

17 A. 

18 Q. 

19 

20 

21 A .  

22 Q. 

23 

24 

25 

41 
s p e c i a l i s t  t o  be handl ing Baldwin Duncan's problems 

on March 9th,  1996? 

I must be honest, I would have p r e f e r r e d  t o  have 

seen the  i n i t i a l  surgeon involved.  I mean, i t ' s  

always best t o  have - -  The honest answer i s  i t ' s  

best  t o  have t h e  i n i t i a l  surgeon invo lved  w i t h  t h e  

care a t  t h a t  p o i n t .  We're n o t  t a l k i n g  th ree  years 

l a t e r .  

I understand. Based on a minimum degree o f  medical 

care, what you would expect min imal ly ,  would you say 

min imal ly ,  no t  what you would l i k e ,  bu t  m in ima l l y  

Absolute ly .  

And what he d id ,  c e r t a i n l y  t h e  way he solved the  

problem, was acceptable? 

I found i t  acceptable. 

Okay. 

become worse i f  i t ' s  not cared f o r ,  an i n f e c t i o n  o f  

Over t h e  month does an i n f e c t i o n  tend t o  

t h i s  type, o r  would you expect i t  t o  reso lve  i t s e l f ?  

I would no t  expect i t  t o  reso lve  i t s e l f .  

Would i t  be g e n e r a l l y  more l i k e l y  than no t  i n  a 
- 

worse s t a t e  a f t e r  having e x i s t e d  f o r  severa l  weeks, 

"or would i t  be i n  a b e t t e r  s t a t e  o r  not  as 

threatening? Do you understand my question? 

2 Q.  

3 A. 

4 Q. 

5 

6 A. 

7 

8 

9 Q. 

10 

11 

12 A. 

13 

14 Q.  

15 

16 A.  

17 Q. 

18 

19 

20 A.  

21 Q.  

22 

23 

i 24 
25 

42 
The former, no t  t h e  l a t t e r .  

As i t  goes along i t  becomes worse? 

Correct ,  

D i d  you know D r .  Camp was a surgeon, was in  t r a i n i n g  

f o r  surgery? 

My r e c o l l e c t i o n  was t h a t  she was a j u n i o r  res iden t  

i n  the  general surgery program a t  the t h i r d - y e a r  

postgraduate l e v e l .  

So she was a l ready a medical doctor  and l i censed  t o  

p r a c t i c e  i n  the  S ta te  o f  Ohio f o r  about t h r e e  years, 

i s  t h a t  a f a i r  statement? 

Well, a t  l e a s t  two years, two and a h a l f  years o r  

-c.---c- 

so. 

You cannot get i n t o  a residency program unless you 

a re  an M.D., would t h a t  be a f a i r  statement? 

I t h i n k  t h a t ' s  t r u e .  

Well, c e r t a i n l y  i n  the  State of Ohio i f  y o u ' r e  

seeing p a t i e n t s  you expect they be l icensed, 

co r rec t?  

Yes. 

Do you f e e l  t h a t  D r .  Camp was t r a i n e d  enough t o  be 

put i n  t h a t  p o s i t i o n  by S t .  Luke's Hospi ta l  where 
she was seeing p a t i e n t s  on a regu la r  basis? I n  

rev iewing her deposi t ion,  rev iewing the  medical 

records, rev iewing what happened, do you t h i n k  she 
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was a p p r o p r i a t e l y  t h e r e  t o  take care o f  p a t i e n t s  i n  

the surgery c l i n i c ?  

Not unsupervised. 

She i s  a j u n i o r  s u r g i c a l  res ident .  Not 

unsupervised. 

You would f i n d  i t  acceptable t h a t  as she i d e n t i f i e s  

problems and she goes ahead and moves through them, 

would i t  be more i n  the  nature o f  resource, i f  

something caused her concern she would have t h a t  

there, o r  would she have t o  seek out  t h a t  

superv is ion  as t o  every s i n g l e  p a t i e n t ?  

That 's  my o n l y  q u a l i f i c a t i o n .  

I would expect t h a t  a j u n i o r  l e v e l  res iden t  i n  a 

s u r g i c a l  c l i n i c  would repor t  t o  a more senior  person 

deDendins how i t ' s  s e t  UD i n  t h a t  i n d i v i d u a l  c l i n i c  

--c 

4 

, o r  t h a t  h o s p i t a l  t r a i n i n g  program.' And t h a t  i s  

e i t h e r  going t o  be a senior  s u r g i c a l  res iden t  a t  a_, 

f o u r t h  o r  f i f t h  year leve l ,  where I t r a i n e d  we were 

T n i o r  res iden ts  f o u r t h  and f i f t h  year leve l ,  o r  an 

at tending.  

Would i t  s u r p r i s e  you t o  know t h a t  a t  S t .  Luke's 

t h e i r  r e s i d e n t s  were t h e r e  f o r  a three-year  program 

and they l e f t ?  You' re saying t h a t ' s  inappropr iate? 

I d o n ' t  understand t h e  quest ion.  

The res idency program a t  S t .  Luke's Hosp i ta l  was f o r  

a three-year  per iod.  There i s  no such t h i n g  as 

44 
f o u r t h  o r  f i f t h  year res iden ts  there  a t  S t .  Luke's 

Hosp i ta l .  

(BY MR. RYAN) D i d  you know tha t?  

I guess I s t i l l  d o n ' t  understand i t, because I had 

res iden ts  from S t .  Luke's r o t a t e  here w i t h  me and 

they were i n  t h e i r  f o u r t h  and f i f t h  years. 

Okay. I f  D r .  Camp were t o  i n d i c a t e  t h a t  her d i r e c t  

superv isor  was g e n e r a l l y  l i k e  a Board C e r t i f i e d  

surgeon who she would have access t o  but he was n o t  

p h y s i c a l l y  present  the re  a t  the  surgery center, 

would t h a t  cause you any concern or anything? 

As I s a i d  before,  I d o n ' t  know how an i n d i v i d u a l  

surgery center  department resid- a i n i n g  program ~ 

works it; however, they should have some type o f  

communication and d i r e c t  l i n e  access w i t h  an 

a t tend ing  i f  t h a t  i s  t h e  circumstance. No d i f f e r e n t  

than when I t ra ined .  We would obv ious ly  be 

Are you aware of  tha t?  

MR. MOSCARINO: Object ion.  

c . 

19 

20 

2"r 

22 they would always be accessible. 
- -~ 

23 Q. Okay. I f  Baldwin Duncan had come in, presented 

24 h imsel f  a t  S t .  Luke's Medical Center on February 9 t h  

25 and i n d i c a t e d  he was having some d i f f i c u l t y  w i th  h i s  
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leg, he had j u s t  been pos t -op  about two weeks and 
everyth ing,  would you f i n d  i t  - -  two weeks - -  

i 

That ' s  f a i r  enough. .i" 
Would you f ind i t  inappropr ia te  - -  F i r s t  o f  a l l ,  fir 

someone o f  D r .  Camp's background and t r a i n i n g ,  w6uld 

you f ind i t  inappropr ia te  f o r  her  t o  a t  l e a s t  see 

him when he walks - -  t h e  f i r s t  medical person he 

P 

c 

No. 

Do you have an 
__4 

rson t o  look a t  t h e  l e g  and 

d i f f i c u l t y  o r  problem? 

No. 
--P-- 

Do you f e e l  w i t h  D r .  Camp's t r a i n i n g  and background 

they would be ab le  t o  f u l l y  document there  was a 

process i n  t h e  l e g  and be ab le  t o  f o l l o w  up on i t  

such as o rder ing  t e s t s  o r  th ings  o f  t h a t  type? 

I t h i n k  t h a t ' s  reasonable expectat ion.  

p r i o r  t o  g e t t i n g  back l e t ' s  say a t e s t  o f  t h i s  type, 

would i t  t r o u b l e  you a t  a l l  t h a t  t h a t  res iden t  

c a r r i e d  out  t h e  examination, documented i t  

e --c 

.- c l i n i c a l l y ,  then ordered t h e  t e s t ?  Would you have 

I any problem w i t h  t h a t ?  - 1 

2 A .  . No, none. 

3 P. 

4 
5 
6 
7 
a 
9 A. 

10 P. 

11 

12 
13 
14 A. 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

[ 24 
25 
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When t h i s  t e s t  comes back, which a t  l e a s t  we have 

t h i s  t e s t ,  L e t ' s  say g e n e r a l l y  i t  comes back, a t  

t h a t  p o i n t  i n  t ime would you expect t h a t  person t o  

c a l l  a t  t h i s  p o i n t  someone o f  more experience, o r  

would YOU say they would con t inue  on w i t h  the  care - 
vand treatment o f  t h a t  oerson? - 

I t h i n k  e i t h e r  pathway i s  acceptable. 

Okay. 

say t h a t  D r .  Savr in  should be brought i n  and become 

p a r t  o f  t h i s  process o f  f i n d i n g  out what i s  going on 
i n  here? 

I n  Mr. Duncan's case, the  ques t ion  before was s o r t  

o f  an open-ended general question, but  i n  t h i s  

p a r t i c u l a r  case here, having a res iden t  who had 

never evaluated o r  seen the  p a t i e n t ,  I t h i n k  some 

form o f  communication should have evolved d i r e c t l y  

A t  what p o i n t  i n  t ime would you expect t h a t  

between the  r e s a e n t  and an at tending.  

scenario, t h e  a t tend ing  t h a t  was e i t h e r  t h e  

Best case 

opera t i ve  surgeon o r  i n  t h i s  case the  p a r t n e r ' s  

opera t i ve  surgeon. So I t h i n k  a res iden t  such as 

D r .  Camp having seen t h a t  r e p o r t  f o r  the  f i r s t  t ime 

should have been concerned about the circumstances 

o f  the  c u l t u r e ,  t r i e d  t o  l e a r n  some in fo rmat ion  
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1 about the  pa t ien t ,  and hopeful l y  some discussion 

J 
would have taken p lace  between t?e res iden t  and the  _- 

P .  Okay. D i r e c t i n g  our a t t e n t i o n  s p e c i f i c a l l y  t o  

Baldwin Duncan, who would you expect t o  b r i n g  about 

6 t h a t  communication between the  one who c a r r i e s  out  

7 the  c l i n i c a l  examination and say the  person, the  

a * v a s c u l a r  surgeon, D r .  Savrin? What would you expect , 
c 

- I " -%-*  

15 scenar io wm t h e  0-e vascular  surgeon, 

16 

general surgeon who i s  overseeing the c l i n i c  f o r  

understand and you've po in ted  out t o  

21 me v e r y  s t r o n g l y  we do no t  - -  i t  i s  your f e e l i n g  

22 t h a t  the re  i s  no t  s u f f i c i e n t  documentation t o  

23 support the  represen ta t ion  t h a t  D r .  Camp saw t h i s  

24 p a t i e n t  - -  
25 A .  Correct .  
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2 A. 
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48 - -  t h a t  brought t h i s  about? 

I agree. 

There i s n l t  enough t h e r e  t o  say how t h i s  wound up 

happening? 

I agree. 

Okay. Are you f i n d i n g  f a u l t  w i t h  D r .  Savr in  i f  i n  

h i s  notes one o f  t h e  members o f  h i s  s t a f f  r e f e r r e d  

Baldwin Duncan t o  S t .  Luke's Hosp i ta l  the  surgery 

c l i n i c ,  do you f ind f a u l t  w i t h  t h a t ?  

Let me def ine.  

meaning t h e  o f f i c e  s t a f f ?  

One o f  the  o f f i c e  s t a f f  through h i s  d i r e c t i o n ,  he 

d i d  no t  communicate d i r e c t l y  w i t h  Baldwin Duncan, 

the re  was a no te  l e t ' s  say, Please r e f e r  t h i s  

p a t i e n t  o r  send t h i s  p a t i e n t  t o  the  surgery c l i n i c  

or  see D r .  Camp o r  something along those l i nes .  And 

l e t ' s  say D r .  Savr in  t e s t i f i e s  t h a t ' s  h i s  best  

r e c o l l e c t i o n ,  too, t h a t  happens. I n  t h a t  context, 

okay, do you f ind f a u l t  w i t h  t h a t ?  

Yes. 1 have a problem w i t h  t h a t .  

What i s  t h a t ?  

I have a problem w i t h  t h a t  because I t h i n k  the  

minimum mandates t h a t  the  opera t ing  surgeon o r  h i s  

associates see h i s  p a t i e n t .  He i s  s t i l l  responsib le 

f o r  t h a t  p a t i e n t  a t  t h a t  p o i n t  i n  time. And I 

One o f  the  members o f  h i s  s t a f f ,  
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49 
persona l l y  would no t  ass ign t h a t  p a t i e n t  t o  an 

o u t p a t i e n t  surgery c l i n i c  run by a t u r n s t y l e  group 

o f  physic ians and res idents,  e s p e c i a l l y  because you 

have t o  understand the s e t t i n g .  This  was no t  j u s t  a 
simple cu t  the  s k i n  operation. This  p a t i e n t  had 

rena l  disease, nephro t i c  syndrome, they lose a l l  

t h e i r  p ro te ins ,  they lose  a l l  t h e i r  a b i l i t y  t o  f i g h t  

i n f e c t i o n ,  t h a t  no t  wi thstanding h e ' s  on s te ro ids  

and we know t h a t  anybody on s t e r o i d s  you have a 

p r o t r a c t e d  t ime t o  develop these wound 

compl icat ions,  t h e i r  whi te counts remain normal, 

t h e i r  phys ica l  exam i s  a l s o  p r e t t y  normal, and a l l  

o f  a sudden i t ' s  a ca tas t roph ic  i n f e c t i o n .  This i s  

what occurs i n  these people under those 

c i  rcumstances. 

So you know, we have a man who i s  on Coumadin. 

Is t h i s  hematoma? I s  i t  i n f e c t e d  hematoma? There 

a r e  many concerns here. And I would not  j u s t  

dispense t h i s  p a t i e n t  t o  an o u t p a t i e n t  res iden t  

surgery c l i n i c .  And t h a t ' s  where I have a problem 

w i t h  t h e  care. 

A l l  r i g h t .  I understand you ' re  t a l k i n g  about your 

p r a c t i c e  what you b e l i e v e  i s  acceptable. Are we 

t a l k i n g  about minimum medical standards? Do you 

understand t h a t  a doctor  i n  these circumstances, 

2 
3 A. 

4 
5 Q. 

6 
7 A. 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

20 
21 Q. 
22 
23 A. c 24 
25 Q. 

50 
f i n d i n g  l i k e  s i t u a t i o n s ,  t h i s  i s  what you would 

min ima l l y  expect? 

Tha t ' s  what I e x a c t l y  s t a t e d  e a r l i e r  i n  t h i s  

depos i t ion .  As a minimum, I would expect tha t .  

You would expect m in ima l l y  f o r  D r .  Savr in  t o  

p h y s i c a l l y  go somewhere and see t h i s  p a t i e n t ?  

I t h i n k  anything shor t  o f  t h a t  i s  unacceptable. The 

reason I delayed my answer, I ' m  j u s t  t r y i n g  i n  my 

own mind t o  g i v e  everybody t h e  b e n e f i t  o f  the  doubt 

here. And as f a r  as I ' m  concerned I ' m  doing a l l  the  

soul  searching I can. That has never been my 

p r a c t i c e  here and i f  1 were an a t tend ing  a t  S t .  

Luke's Hospi ta l  w i t h  res idents,  t h a t  c e r t a i n l y  would 

no t  have occurred. 

p a t i e n t ,  i t ' s  demoral iz ing f o r  t h e  res iden t  s t a f f  t o  

not  have t h e i r  own attending, you know, muster up 

the  i n t e r e s t  and c u r i o s i t y  and t h e  concern t o  go 

down and p h y s i c a l l y  see a p a t i e n t  they operated on 

and a re  supposed t o  care f o r .  Tha t ' s  d iscouraging 

t o  me. That 's  a f law.  

Who was Baldwin's a t tend ing  phys ic ian  as o f  February 

9th,  1996? Would D r .  Sandhu r i n g  a b e l l ?  

I s  t h a t  the second admission f o r  him, the  February 

9th,  he was i n  the  h o s p i t a l  a t  t h a t  t ime? 

Right .  

And not  o n l y  i s  i t  bad f o r  the  
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MR. MOSCARINO: No. February 9 t h  - -  

What was February 9th? 

(BY MR. RYAN) I apologize. February 9 t h  i s  when 

t h i s  ( i n d i c a t i n g )  go t  generated from the  surgery 

c l i n i c .  February 9 t h  between t h e  two admissions. 

I ' m  so r ry .  I d o n ' t  mean t o  mis lead you. 

would be i d e n t i f i e d  as h i s  t r e a t i n g  phys ic ian  a t  

t h a t  p o i n t ?  

Who was Baldwin Duncan's t r e a t i n g  phys ic ian  on or 
about February 9 th?  

Yes. Who was i t ,  do you know? 

His p r imary  p h y s i c i a n  as I r e c a l l  was D r .  Sandhu. 

Wasn't D r .  Sandhu look ing  a f t e r  a l l  these cond i t ions  

you' re t a l k i n g  about; tak ing  o f  the  s t e r o i d s  and a l l  

these t h i n g s  t h a t  were going on, wasn't  he i n  charge 

and i n  c o n t r o l  o f  t h a t ,  ba lancing i t  and doing 

th ings  l i k e  t h a t ?  Wasn't h i s  main problem a kidney 

p rob  l em? 

Can you i d e n t i f y  a t  t h i s  t i m e  any doctor  t h a t  

MR. MOSCARINO: Tha t ' s  about th ree  

quest ions i n  there, but  go ahead i f  you can 

get  them a l l .  

(BY MR.  RYAN) To get  t o  t h e  bottom one, t h e  kidney 

problem t h a t  he was watching, was t h a t  t h e  main 

pr ob l em? 
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52 
I f  you were t o  l i s t  these problems i n  order, h i s  

main problem c e r t a i n l y  from Dr. Sandhu's p o i n t  o f  

view was h i s  k idney  problem, abso lu te ly .  

Okay. 

Abso l u t e l  y . 
So L e t ' s  say D r .  Savr in  i s  i n  t h e  middle o f  surgery 

here a t  H i l t c r e s t ,  h i s  o f f i c e  ge ts  a c a l l  from 

Baldwin Duncan tha t ,  I am having p a i n  and 

d iscomfor t ,  do you say Baldwin Duncan should wai t  

u n t i l  you f i n i s h  w i t h  your surgery t o  be seen by  D r .  

Savrin? 

Depends on how long  the surgery i s  tak ing  f o r  D r .  

Savrin. My p o l i c y  would be t o  see the  pa t ien t ,  have 

the p a t i e n t  remain i n  the o f f i c e  o r  meet me i n  the 

emergency room o r  t h e  surgery center  i f  i t ' s  s t i l l  

open and a v a i l a b l e  and a c t u a l l y  see the  p a t i e n t .  

you s a i d  e a r l i e r ,  i t ' s  one p o i n t  i n  time. You get 

one shot  a t  these people. 

time, t h a t  one l i t t l e  window o f  oppor tuni ty ,  and 

then t h i n g s  drag on. 

back and see you t h r e e  days l a t e r .  Suppose t h e  

I s  t h a t  what you ' re  saying? 

As 

Miss t h a t  one p o i n t  i n  

Suppose t h e  p a t i e n t  c a n ' t  come 

-- 
surgeon's ou t  o f  town three days l a t e r .  These are 

23 p a t i e n t s  t h a t  r e q u i r e  an open-door p o l i c y ,  and t h a t ' s  

24 our p o l i c y .  Seven days a week open door. You have 

25 a problem, you come i n t o  t h i s  h o s p i t a l .  You know, 
- 
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53 1 you have a problem, you can ' t  make it, I'll make 

2 house c a l l s .  Just as I ' v e  been doing a l l  my career. 

3 And I l l 1  go t o  your house i n  Lyndhurst and I'll go 

out  j u s t  l i k e  I d i d  l a s t  Sunday t o  Heather H i l l  t o  ( 4  
5 remove s t i t c h e s  and look a t  your wound because 

6 you ' r e  complicated and I want t o  make sure you l re  

7 j u s t  f ine. I don ' t  get pa id  f o r  that .  

8 Q .  

9 vascular  surgeons i s  they must take care o f  every 

10 s i n g l e  medical problem as a r e s u l t  o f  any surgery 

1 1  they  performed personal ly ,  i s  t h a t  what you ' r e  

12 saying? 

13 A .  I don ' t  consider t h i s  a medical problem. 

14 Q .  Well,  su rg i ca l  problem. I apologize. 

15 A. Yes. 

16 Q.  A l l  r i g h t .  What i f  you ' re  on vacation? 

17 A .  Well, we al ready said. He's got  a par tner .  

The minimum standard o f  care t h a t  you ' r e  p u t t i n g  on 

18 Q. 
19 

20 A .  

21 p a r t i c u l a r .  

22 Q. \ ' w h  a t  i t  a vascular surgeon doesn' t  have a par tner?  

23 A .  Then he would s i gn  out t o  an appropr ia te  person t o  

24 cover f o r  him o r  her. 

25 Q. This problem t h a t  u l t i m a t e l y  l e d  t o  the amputation 
, 

54 
1 was a c t u a l l y  an i n fec t i ous  problem that  cou ld  be 

2 handled by a seneral surseon. i s  t ha t  a f a i r  . -  - ,  

3 statement? 

4 A. I t h i n k  so. 

5 Q. 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
1 1  A .  

12 Q. 
13 
14 
15 
16 A .  

17 Q. 
18 
19 
20 
21 A .  

Okay. 

one o f  your p a t i e n t s  has a problem. Does i t  cause 

you concern t h a t  your s t a f f  says, Go on t o  the  

emergency room, have a phys ic ian  look a t  i t ,  

document what's going on and then l e t  me know what's 

going on? 

You b e t t e r  rephrase t h a t .  

Le t  me s tep  back. 

were t o  contact  your o f f i c e ,  you weren't a v a i l a b l e  

f o r  whatever reason, the  person says, I ' m  i n  great  

p a i n  and discomfort .  

The p a t i e n t  you mean? 

The p a t i e n t .  I ' m  having a l o t  o f  d i f f i c u l t y .  Do 
you have d i f f i c u l t y  w i th  t h a t  person being r e f e r r e d  

So l e t ' s  say you happen t o  be out o f  town and 

Do you have a problem wi th  t h a t ?  

Do you have a problem i f  someone 

' d i r e c t l y  t o  t he  emergency room f o r  treatment and 

care? 

Not a t  a l l .  
J 

22 - MR. RYAN: I ' m  done. Does t he  doctor  

, 23 want t o  waive s ignature?  Probably not .  c. 24 MR. MOSCARINO: I th ink  you should 

25 probably read i t .  
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(Deposi t ion concluded a t  7:15 p.m.) 
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56 
I have read the foregoing t r a n s c r i p t  o f  my depos i t ion  1 

2 taken on Wednesday, February 9th,  2000, from page 1 t o  

3 page 55 and note the f o l l o w i n g  cor rec t ions :  

4 
5 PAGE: L I N E :  CORRECTION: REASON: 

6 
7 
a 
9 

10 

1 1  
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
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25 
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GEORGE A" 

1 THE STATE OF OHIO, 

2 COUNTY OF CUYAHOGA. ) 
1 ss: 

57 

C E R T I F I C A T E  

3 

i 4  

5 

6 

7 
8 

9 

10 

11 

12 
13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 
3 I  

I ,  Angela R.  Zanghi, a Notary Pub l ic  w i t h i n  and 

f o r  the Sta te  o f  Ohio, du l y  commissioned and 

q u a l i f i e d ,  do hereby c e r t i f y  t h a t  GEORGE ANTON, M.D. 

was by me, be fore  the  g i v i n g  o f  h i s  deposi t ion,  

f i r s t  du ly  sworn t o  t e s t i f y  t he  t r u t h ,  the whole 

t r u t h  and no th ing  but  the t r u th ;  t h a t  the depos i t ion  

as above set f o r t h  was reduced t o  writ ing by me by 

means o f  Stenotype and was subsequently t ranscr ibed 

i n t o  t ypewr i t i ng  by means o f  computer-aided 

t r a n s c r i p t i o n  under my d i r ec t i on ;  and t h a t  I am n o t  

a r e l a t i v e  or at to rney  o f  e i t h e r  p a r t y  or otherwise 

i n te res ted  i n  the  event of t h i s  ac t ion .  

I N  WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand and 

seal o f  o f f i c e  a t  Cleveland, Ohio, t h i s  10th day o f  

February, 2000. 

nge a ang 1 
ii t h i n  
1511 Terminal-Tower 
Cleveland, Ohio 44113 

G I  

My Commission Expires: June 8, 2004. 
22 
23 

24 

25 
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	out just like I did last Sunday to Heather Hill to
	5 remove stitches and look at your wound because
	11 they performed personally is that what you're
	16 Q All right What if you're on vacation?
	17 A Well we already said He's got a partner
	20 A
	21 particular

	22 Q \'wh at it a vascular surgeon doesn't have a partner?
	an appropriate person to
	24 cover for him or her

	This problem that ultimately led to the amputation
	4 A I think so
	You better rephrase that
	The patient you mean?
	The patient I'm having a lot of difficulty Do
	you have difficulty with that person being referred
	'directly to the emergency room for treatment and
	care?


	Not at all
	22 -
	22 - MR RYAN: I'm done Does the doctor
	23 want to waive signature? Probably not


	24 MR MOSCARINO: I think you should
	25 probably read it
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